STEVEN XUERE ABER

Film / TV **Art Director** & Short Film **Production** Designer

(+44) 0 7561053974 stevenxhaber@gmail.com

O Uxbridge, London www.stevenxhaber.com



Steven X. Haber is a film & TV jr. art director, illustrator and former architect with an MA in Production Design from the National Film & Television School and an MSc. in Architectural Design. He has worked as a production designer on short films and stop-motion animations including BAFTA nominated short 'The Song of a Lost Boy'. Major production houses he has worked with include Paramount, HBO, Netflix, Warner Bros, Searchlight, Universal Pictures, Sony Pictures, Bigscope and Silver Reel.

SKILLS

Art Directing Illustration / Concept art **Technical Draughting 3D** Visualisation **Digital Concept Art Physical Model-making** Storyboarding Graphics Storywriting

SOFTWARE

Rhino Vray Autocad Sketchup Cura Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe Premiere Procreate

QUALIFICATIONS & AWARDS

- Best Production Design for 'Song of a Lost Boy' ROYAL TELEVISION SOCIETY AWARD 2020
- 2019 Master in Production Design - NATIONAL FILM & TELEVISION SCHOOL
- 2018 Malta Arts Scholarship
- 2017 Master of Science - Architectural Design - UNIVERSITY OF MALTA
- BSc. in Architectural Design UNIVERSITY OF MALTA & POLITECNICO DI MILANO 2015
- Diploma in Foundation Design Studies UNIVERSITY OF MALTA 2012

www.stevenxhaber.com

EXPERIENCE

FEATURE FILMS & TV SHOWS

> Jr. Art Director - 'GLADIATOR II' (Paramount) - P.D: Arthur Max, S.A.D: Tamara Marini;

- > Asst. Art Director 'KNIVES OUT 3' (T-Street) P.D: Rick Henirich, S.A.D: Dean Clegg;
- > Asst. Art Director 'DUNE: PROPHECY' (HBO) P.D: Tom Meyer, S.A.D: Nigel Evans;
- > Asst. Art Director 'NAPOLEON' (Apple) P.D: Arthur Max, S.A.D: Denis Schnegg;
- > Draughtsperson 'BAND OF SPIES' (Paramount) P.D: Andrew Purcell, S.A.D: Andrew Rothschild;
- > Draughtsperson 'SILENT HOUR' (Meridian Pictures) P.D: Lauren Crasco;
- > Draughtsperson 'HENRY SUGAR' (Netflix) P.D: Adam Stockhausen, S.A.D: Kevin T. Hill;

- > Draughtsperson 'STARDREAM' (Bigscope & Silver Reel) P.D: Dan Taylor;
- > Set Dec Draughtsperson 'THE PERIPHERAL' (Amazon) P.D: Jan Roelfs, S.A.D: Andrew Palmer;
- > Storyboard Artist 'BARBARIANS' (Silver Reel) P.D: Chris Richmond;
- > Jr. Draughtsperson 'CINDERELLA' (Sony) P.D: Paul Kirby, S.A.D: Nigel Evans
- > Art Department Assistant 'DREAMHORSE '(Warner Bros.) P.D: Paul Kirby, S.A.D: Julian Luxton.

SHORT FILMS / MUSIC VIDEOS / COMMERCIALS

- > Production Designer 'GIMCRACK', 'SHOAL', 'THE CHOIRBOY', 'THE DOOR', 'IF CAN BELIEVE IT' (short films)
- > Art Director 'BLACK ICE' (short film)
- > Set Decorator 'THE HEALER' (short film)
- > Props Assistant MICHAEL KUWANUKA's 'HERO' (music video)
- > Concept Artist SPECSAVERS (commercial)

MISCELLANEOUS

- 2011 -2017
- > Theatre Set Designer 'PHANTOM OF THE OPERA' (Malta)
- > Architect Draughtsman ARCHITECTS STUDIO
- > Junior Architect VALENTINO ARCHITECTS
- > Graphic Designer UNPAUSED Ltd.
- > Junior Architect DEMICOLI & ASSOCIATES
- > Online Game Level Artist AV TECH





> Asst. Art Director - 'ARGYLLE' (Marv Quinn) - P.D: Dan Taylor & Russell deRozario, S.A.D: Jo Riddel;

> Draughtsperson - 'POOR THINGS' (Searchlight) - P.D: Shona Heath & James Price, S.A.D: James Lewis;

> Draughtsperson - 'SCHOOL FOR GOOD & EVIL' (Netflix) - P.D: Andy Nicholson, S.A.D: Rory Bruen;

> Draughtsperson -'JURASSIC WORLD DOMINION' (Universal) - P.D: Kevin Jenkins, S.A.D: Ben Collins;

2018 -2020

Steven X. Haber 2024